Memo

To: ‘Leonard Gangbar
Miller Thomson LLP
Scaotia Plaza, Suite 5800
40 King Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 381

Tel: (416) 585-8199
Fax: (416) 595-8695

From: Evelyn Lai
Elle Condo
Date: June 9, 2008
Re: Elle Condominium

3525 Kariya Drive, C'ity of Mississauga _
(Situated at Part Lot 16, Concession 1, North of Dundas Street, City of Mississauga)

Enclosed please find the following documents:

1) Replacement cheque for Suite #902 (Residential Unit #2 Level #8)
Deposit cheque in the amount of $12,695 (replace cheque #081 dated May 19, 2008)

2) Amendment to the Agreement of Purchase and Sale for the following suites:
a} Suite #805 (Residential Unit #4 Level #7)
b) Suite #808 (Residential Unit #7 Level #7)
¢) Suite #1111 (Residential Unit #10 Level #10)
d) Suite #1211 (Residential Unit #10 Level #11)
e) Suite #3102 (Residential Unit #2 Level #27)
f) Suite #3205 (Residential Unit #4 Level #28)

3) Fully executed Elle Condominium Agreement of Purchase and Sale for Suite #1202
(Residential Unit #2 Level #11) with 3 deposit cheques.

In addition, please find the new mailing address for the following suites and update your record:

1) Suite #3302 (Residential Unit #2 Level #29)
Purchaser: Adnan Chaltaf

New Address: c¢/o Mr. Fred Dib - Re/max Professionals Inc.
1645 Dundas Street West, Mississauga, ON L5C 1E3

2) Suite #1111 (Residential Unit #10 Level #10}
Purchaser: YiWang
New Address: 60 Carolbreen Sq., Tronto, ON M1V 1H5

Thank you.
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